AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-3047-MR

Provide Miscellaneous Smallwares, Kitchen Equipment, and Kitchen Utilities for
Various Facilities on the University of South Carolina Campus

DATE: November 30, 2016

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Invitation For Bid only in the manner and to the extent as
stated herein.
Vendors Questions and Answers

__________________________________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW

AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



QUESTION RECEIVED VENDOR A

Question #1: Should there be a subtotal for the dinnerware?

Answer: The Bid Schedule has a subtotal line for each Category and a Grand Total Line at the
end, it is attached. Section VIII. Bidding Schedule/Price Business Proposal has also been revised
to include a line for the Grand Total of all items. It is attached.

Question #2: On the flatware section there is no quantity on the table knives.
Answer: See Revised Bid Schedule attached. Knives have been deleted.

Question #3: From what | can tell the Bauscher Kepp flatware pattern you have chosen is only
sold through a few select dealers. Would you be open to a similar pattern in Oneida?
Answer: Bid as Specified; no substitutions.

Question #4: Also is delivery to one location or multiple locations?
Answer: Delivery will be to one location.



